

**Bivett Brackett-Thompson**

Brussels St  
San Francisco, CA 94134  
Home: [REDACTED]

**SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS**

Bivett Brackett is a San Francisco native who is passionate about finding creative ways to spread the arts, entertainment, financial literacy, healthcare access, and entrepreneurial education to underserved communities.

As Principal of The Brackett Group which was established in 2002, Bivett lends her consulting services to an array fellow entrepreneurs.

Her natural networking skills combined with passion for preserving cultural and understanding the role of history to shaping our reality makes her a fearless spirit and a distinct Afro-Latina voice in her community as well as other organizations throughout the Bay Area.

Bivett holds a BA in Economics and African Studies from The University of California Davis and currently serves on the Board of Directors of Bay Area Legal Aid, an organization that provides low to no-cost quality legal assistance to the working class, seniors, veterans and persons with disabilities throughout seven Bay Area counties. She also previously served on MOAD's Vanguard Board and Human Services Agency Welfare-To-Work Board.

**EDUCATION**

- B.A. Economics & African American Studies, June 2014, University of California Davis  
Ronald E. McNair's Scholar IRB Certification – Responsible Conduct for Research (RCR) governing ethical conduct of Social & Behavioral Sciences research professionals
- A.S. Business Administration, May 2010, City College of San Francisco

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

The Brackett Group  
Chief Executive Officer 2004 - Present

University of California San Francisco Medical Center/SFGH - San Francisco CA  
Project Assistant III- Opiate Treatment Outpatient Program (OTOP) 2013 - 2013

San Francisco District Attorney's Office - San Francisco CA  
Undergraduate Legal Intern/Community Courts Member 2011 - 2012

City College of San Francisco CALWORKs Department- San Francisco CA  
Administrative Assistant 2008 – 2010

Wells Fargo Bank – San Francisco CA  
Business Specialist 2006 – 2008

Heaven Hill Distilleries – Bardstown, KY  
Brand Manager 2004 – 2005

Renaissance Entrepreneurship Center/Bayview Business Resource Center – San Francisco CA  
Program Coordinator 2002 – 2004

Catholic Charities Archdiocese of SF – San Francisco, CA  
Program Assistant- Eviction Prevention 2000 – 2002